Former Court House & Police Station



B2086 Former Court House & Police Station



B2086 Former Court House & Station

Location

2 Hamilton Street,, GISBORNE VIC 3437 - Property No B2086

Municipality

MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 2, 2005

Two storey rendered courthouse of 1858 with whipped slate roof and flanking lower wings originally incorporating the police station. Group includes brick stables and bluestone lock-up built at rear in 1861. Classified: 20/10/1977

Hermes Number 68847

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/